



Janna Brown <janna.brown@bonnercountyid.gov>

Re: Bonner County Planning - VA0008-25 Agency Review - Variance - Administrative - Shoreline Setback

1 message

'Sam Ross' via Mail-Planning <planning@bonnercountyid.gov>

Reply-To: Sam Ross <sam.ross@nli.coop>

To: Bonner County Planning <planning@bonnercountyid.gov>

Cc: Kristin Burge <kristin.burge@nli.coop>, Dan Scholz <Dan.Scholz@nli.coop>

Janna,

NLI is not opposed to project VA0008-25, an administrative variance to the shoreline setback. NLI has an existing electrical service to the property addressed at 947 Riley Creek Park Drive. The service and the NLI right of way are not affected by the proposed variance.

Thanks for allowing NLI to review and comment.

Sincerely,

Samuel Ross

Engineering Assistant I

Northern Lights, INC.

Email: Sam.ross@nli.coop

Office: 208.255.7183

Cell: 208.946.7787

NWPPA Certified Staking Technician

 <i>The power of local service</i> SINCE 1935 		ADDRESSES  HEADQUARTERS 421 Chevy St Sagle, ID 83860  MAILING ADDRESS PO Box 269 Sagle, ID 83860	PHONE NUMBERS  MAIN OFFICE (208) 263-5141  TOLL-FREE (800) 326-9594	REPORT AN OUTAGE  OUTAGE HOTLINE (866) 665-4837 CALL BEFORE YOU DIG  Know what's below. Call before you dig.
--	--	---	--	--

From: Bonner County Planning <planning@bonnercountyid.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 11:16 AM

To: Alan Brinkmeier <alan.brinkmeier@bonnercountyid.gov>; Amber Burgess <clerk@ebsewerdistrict.com>; Army Corps of Engineers <CENWW-RD-CDA@usace.army.mil>; Av Peggy George <peggy.george@avistacorp.com>; Becky Meyer <becky.meyer@lpsd.org>; Bill Berg <billb@bbsewer.org>; Bonner County Assessors <assessorsgroup@bonnercountyid.gov>; DIRECTOR@bonnercountyhistory.org>; Brenna Garro <Brenna.Garro@oer.idaho.gov>; Bryan Quayle <quaylelanduseconsulting@gmail.com>; Chace Bell <chace.lakefire@gmail.com>; City of Clark Fork <city@clarkforkidaho.gov>; City of Dover <cityclerk@cityofdoverydaho.gov>; City of East Hope Franck <easthope.city@gmail.com>; City of Foldtown <foldtown@hotmail.com>; City of Priest River <layers@priestriver-id.gov>; City of Sandpoint Planning <cityplanning@sandpointidaho.gov>; cityclerk@spiritlakeid.gov <cityclerk@spiritlakeid.gov>; Kootenai Ponderay Sewer District <kpsd@kootenai.idaho.gov>; Connie Nelson <connie@inlandpower.com>; Coolin-Cavanaugh Bay Fire Protection District <coolinfirechief@gmail.com>; Craig Hill <craig.hill@bonnerlibrary.org>; Dan Brown <dbrown@idl.idaho.gov>; Dan McCracken <Dan.McCracken@deq.idaho.gov>; Dan Scholz <Dan.Scholz@nli.coop>; Dean Davis <deandavis@sd83.org>; DEQ - Kristi <Amanda@bonnerlibrary.org>; East Priest Lake Fire District <eastpriestlakefd@gmail.com>; Erik Sjoquist <esjoquist@idl.idaho.gov>; Federal Aviation Administration <Heather.Broschet@outletbaysewer@gmail.com>; Garfield Bay Water and Sewer District Clerk <garfieldbaywsd@hotmail.com>; Gavin Gilcrease <ggilcrease@sandpointidaho.gov>; Horseshoe Society - Dan Everhart <dan.everhart@ishs.idaho.gov>; Idaho Department of Environmental Quality <deqcomments@deq.idaho.gov>; Independent Hwy Dist - Julie Bishop <ihdclerk@robert.beachler@itd.idaho.gov>; ITD - Stacy Simkins <stacy.simkins@itd.idaho.gov>; Jack Schenck <Jack.schenck@vyvebb.com>; Janice Best <janicesb@televar.com>; Jason Kimberling <jason.kimberling@itd.idaho.gov>; Jeff Lindsey <jeff.lindsey@bonnercountyid.gov>; Jessie Roe <BWSD637@gmail.com>; Joe Kren <joekren@sd83.org>; Jordan Brooks <coolir@kbsd.sewer@kbsd.sewer>; Kenny Huston <kenny.huston@oer.idaho.gov>; Kim Hoodenpyle <kjh5345@gmail.com>; Kimberly Hobson <Kimberly.Hobson@itd.idaho.gov>; Kootenai Ponderay Sewer District <kpsd@kootenai.idaho.gov>; Lisa Rosa <hr@ebonnerlibrary.org>; Matt Diel <matt.diel@lpsd.org>; Midas Water <midaswatercorp@gmail.com>; Fire Dept <firedept@clarkforkidaho.gov>; Natural Resource Conservation Service - Greg Becker <greg.becker@id.usda.gov>; Navy - Glynis Casey <glynis.casey@navy.mil>; North of the Narrows <kristin.burge@nli.coop>; Clint Brewington <Clint.Brewington@nli.coop>; Northside Water and Syringa Heights Water Association <allwater49@outlook.com>; Oden Water Association Hospital District <kim.kichenmaster@bonnergeneral.org>; PHD <EHApplications@phd1.idaho.gov>; Priest Lake Public Library District <plplibrary@hotmail.com>; Richard Hash <rmatt.mulder@bonnercountyid.gov>; Ryan Zandhuisen <rzanhuisen@idl.idaho.gov>; Sagle Valley Water and Sewer District <saglewatersewer@gmail.com>; Sagle Valley Water Rescue Sam Owen Fire Rescue <sofd@wow-tel.net>; Sam Ross <sam.ross@nli.coop>; sandpointairport@gmail.com <sandpointairport@gmail.com>; Sarah Gilmore <sgilmore@koehler.com>; James Koehler <james.koehler@lpsd.org>; Selkirk Association of Realtors <danielle@selkirkar.com>; Selkirk Recreation District <elgar@whoi.edu>; Sheryl Austin <granitereeder@grr.com>; Sourdough Point <sourdoughpoint@hotmail.com>; Southside Water and Sewer <southsidewaterandsewer@swsdidaho.gov>; Spencer Newton <firedistrict@msn.com>; Steve Elgar <selgar@ma.symone.legg@itd.idaho.gov>; Symone.legg@itd.idaho.gov>; TC Energy / TransCanada <US_crossings@tcenergy.com>; Teresa Decker <Huckleberryhoa@gmail.com>; Teresa <utilities@stoneridgeidaho.com>; Theresa Wheat <theresa@kootenai.org>; Tim Ventress <chventresswplvfd@hotmail.com>; Timberlake Fire District <Kwright@timberlakefire.org>; FWS <fw1idahoconsultationrequests@fws.gov>; West Bonner Library <meagan@westbonnerlibrary.org>; West Pend Oreille Fire District <wpofid1@gmail.com>

Cc: Kyle Snider <kyle.snider@bonnercountyid.gov>; Alexander Feyen <alexander.feyen@bonnercountyid.gov>

Subject: Bonner County Planning - VA0008-25 Agency Review - Variance - Administrative - Shoreline Setback

The above-named application has been submitted to the Bonner County Planning Department for processing.

Please review the application relative to your agency's area of expertise and include any recommended conditions of approval and supporting code sections. Please see attached for details.

**Thank you,
Janna Brown, Administrative Assistant III
Bonner County Planning Department
208-265-1458 ext - 1252**

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Northern Lights Inc. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]
